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April 4, 2011

Greg Williamsen

Murray Drywall

11105 Sapp Brothers Drive
Omaha, NE 68138

Dear Greg:

When a subcontractor responds one way or another it always enhances the efficiency of
the sub solicitation process for a general contractor. We can always count on Murray
Drywall’s preconstruction and estimating group to quickly know if they will be able to
provide a price for a project, whether it’s a budget or final. If they elect to bid on the job,
we are assured that it is complete and accurate. They always provide the price in the
format that is asked. When we interview the team for an award, they have detailed
understanding of the project and offer valuable suggestions for ways to better the price or
improve on the schedule.

TFew are able to discuss market conditions like Murray Drywall and its impact on our
upcoming projects. Occasionally we need unit prices to use for early budget work where
the scope of work is not clear, Murray’s estimating team are eager to assist. We have no
problem in recommending Murray Drywall as a “goto” company for Drywall, EIFS,
Acoustical and associated work.

Thanks guys for holding up your end of the process.

Sincerely,
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Bob Thompson

Senior Preconstruction Manager

10 Cadillac Drive

Suite 460

Brentwood, TN 37027
Telephone 615. 742. 6610
Facsimile 615. 742. 6650
www.bekbuildinggroup.com



